From: Kenneth Weiss

To: Robin Gomez

Cc: Tom Trask; VanBlargan, Clara; jrostek@madeirabeachfl.gov; Ray Kerr; emcgeehen@madeirabeachfl.gov;
abrooks@madeirabeachfl.gov; David Tagliarini

Subject: [e] $70,000+ impact fee waiver

Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:40:14 PM

Mr. Gomez, Please provide any public records which you or Mr. Trask have provided to or gathered from the City
or any employee regarding the impact fee waiver granted to the Developer as stated in Mr. Douthirt’s letter
submitted to the Commission at the last meeting. Please also provide any communication to the Commission or any
individual commissioner or employee regarding the letter and your conclusion or facts supporting to the validity of
the waiver. You stated that it would take a few days to do the investigation. It is now a week since the City and you
had notice of the allegation.

Respectfully,

Kenneth L. Weiss

Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you do not want
your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to the City of
Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
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